
 
 
 
 
 
 
October 26, 2007 
 
 
TO:  Kaveh Tagavi 
  Senate Council 
  201 Main Bldg. 
  CAMPUS 0032 
 
 
Dear Dr. Tagavi, 
 

At its meeting on October 25, 2007 the Graduate Council voted to approve the 
proposals for University Scholars Program MS in Biomedical Engineering 
and BS in Mechanical Engineering, and Department Name Change from 
Educational and Counseling Psychology to Educational, School and 
Counseling Psychology. The Council submits these recommendations for the 
consideration of the Senate. 

 
Thank you for your attention to this request. 
 
Sincerely Yours, 
 
 
 
Jeannine Blackwell, Dean 
The Graduate School 
 
 
 
Cc: Sheila Brothers 
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From: Graduate.Council.Web.Site@www.uky.edu
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2007 11:30 AM
To: Nikou, Roshan
Cc: Price, Cleo
Subject: Investigator Report

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.research.uky.edu/gs/GCInvestigatorReport.html
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)
Client Address: 128.163.153.93

College/Department/Unit:        = 0708-P001 Univ. Sch. for Biomed and Mech Eng\'s
Category:_      = New
Date_for_Council_Review:        = 10/25/07
Recommendation_is:_     = Approve
Investigator:   = Bill Smith
E-mail_Address  = bsmith@engr.uky.edu
1__Modifications:       =
2__Considerations:      =
3__Contacts:    = Keith Rouch (ME) and David Puleo (Biomed).  I did not talk with them.
4__Additional_Information:      = This is pretty much the same proposal as the program set up with the ECE department.  That has already been approved and there is no reason this one should not be approved as well.
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AnyFormRandomSeqNo: 90295834
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Brothers, Sheila C 

From: Deem, Jodelle F

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2008 12:57 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: RE: New Cmte Items_Three Proposals

Importance: High

2/8/2008

Sheila, 
  
The majority of the members of the Senate Academic Programs Committee have voted to approve 
the following: Program deletion – Dr. Sci. in Clinical Sciences; New Graduate Certificate in 
Physiology Teaching; and the University Scholars Program in Mechanical/Biomedical Engineering. 
 Let me know if you need anything additional from us on these 3 proposals.  Thank you Sheila, 
  
Jody Deem 
  
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 
Jodelle F. Deem, PhD, CCC-SLP 
Associate Professor and Director of Graduate Studies 
Rehabilitation Sciences Doctoral Program 
College of Health Sciences 
University of Kentucky 
900 South Limestone 
Lexington, KY 40536-0200 
(859) 323-1100, ext. 80557 FAX: (859) 323-8957 
^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^ 
  

From: Brothers, Sheila C  
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 5:28 PM 
To: Deem, Jodelle F 
Subject: New Cmte Items_Three Proposals 
  
Good afternoon, Jody! I have three proposals that need review by the Senate’s Academic Programs Committee. 
The proposals are attached and can also be found at http://www.uky.edu/USC/New/AcadProgramsComm.htm 
  
It is likely that these will be on the Senate agenda for March. Thus, I need them back from you no later than 
February 11. 
  
Due to email problems on campus, would you please reply to me so I know you received this? 
  
Thank you,  
Sheila  
  
  
Sheila Brothers 
Office of the Senate Council 
Administrative Coordinator 
203E Main Building, -0032 
Phone: (859) 257-5872 
Fax: (859) 257-8375 



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
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	At its meeting on October 25, 2007 the Graduate Council voted to approve the proposals for University Scholars Program MS in Biomedical Engineering and BS in Mechanical Engineering, and Department Name Change from Educational and Counseling Psychology to Educational, School and Counseling Psychology. The Council submits these recommendations for the consideration of the Senate.
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